From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

King, John W.

Tuesday, February 14, 2012 9:11 AM

Tindle, James A.

Reagan, Kelly W.; Burns, William A.
FW: 2012 Fleet Approval

Jim, | spoke with Kelly and we approve your fleet purchases with the turn ins as you have listed in your
previous email.

John,

Please look over Water's 2012 replacement list and contingent on the passing of the budget, provide

Central Fleet's approval to move forward.

Thanks,

Jim
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Item Description

1 ton duel wheel C&C w/walk-in service body
Small 4-wd SUV (Hybrid preferred)
5 Passenger MINI VAN

3/4 Ton Pickup - Utility Body w/Slide cover
3/4 Ton Pickup - Utility Body w/Slide cover
3/4 Ton Pickup - Utility Body w/Slide cover
3/4 Ton Pickup - Utility Body w/Slide cover
3/4 Ton Pickup - Utility Body w/Slide cover
Mid-Size Sedan

Mid-Size Sedan

Mid-Size Sedan

Mid-Size Hybrid Sedan (wrecked)

Chevy Full size Pickup Truck

3500 Truck

Mid-Size Wagon/Mini-Van

Mid-Size Wagon/Mini-Van

1 ton cargo van

1 ton cargo van

3/4 ton extended cab 4x4 pick-up
Honda BF200AKL Outboard Motor

6' Mower 4WD

6' Mower 4WD

Gator Utility Vehicle

Hybrid S10 size pickup w/extended cab
40K BEAVER TAIL TRAILER
SINGLE AXLE DUMP TRUCK

410-G JOHN DEERE BACKHOE
TANDEM DUMP TRUCK

3/4TON 4X4 8' OPEN UTILITY BODY
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